
AGENDA 

Executive Committee Meeting 

Videoconference OR 

Jefferson County Courthouse 
311 S. Center Avenue, Room C2003 

Jefferson, WI 53549 

Wednesday, March 27, 2024 

8:30 a.m. 

Executive Committee 

Joan Fitzgerald, Steve Nass, Blane Poulson, Brandon White, Michael Wineke 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1. Call to Order 

2. Roll Call 

3. Certification of Compliance with Open Meetings Law 

4. Review of Agenda 

5. Public Comment (Members of the public who wish to address the committee on specific agenda items must register at this time) 

6. Correction and Approval of March 12, 2024 County Board meeting minutes for publication pursuant to 
Board Rule 3.04 (4)(c)(iv) 

7. Discussion and possible action on County Board Orientation 

8. Update on Emergency Medical Services (EMS)/Public Safety 

9. Discussion and possible action on a recommended committee meeting schedule 

10. Financial Reports 
a. Administration 
b. Clerk of Courts 
c. Corporation Counsel 
d. County Board 
e. County Clerk 

11. County Administrator’s monthly report 

12. Assistant to the County Administrator’s monthly report 

13. Discussion and possible action on tentative future meeting schedule and agenda items 
The next scheduled meeting date: April 24, 2024 at 8:30 a.m. 

14. Adjourn 

 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87697754337?pwd=cnVKMzd0TkZFY3RPRHpxMW5kTGxVdz09  

Meeting ID: 876 9775 4337 

Passcode: Meet2022 

Dial by your location: 1 312 626 6799 

A quorum of any Jefferson County Committee, Board, Commission, or other body, including the Jefferson County Board of Supervisors, may be 
present at this meeting. 

Individuals requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact the County Administrator 24 hours prior to the 
meeting at 920-674-7101 so appropriate arrangements can be made. 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87697754337?pwd=cnVKMzd0TkZFY3RPRHpxMW5kTGxVdz09


COMMITTEE MINUTES 

February 28, 2024 
Executive Committee 

1. Call to Order 
Meeting was called to order by Wineke at 8:30 a.m. 

2. Roll Call 

Members present:  Joan Fitzgerald, Steve Nass, Blane Poulson, Brandon White, Michael Wineke  

Others Present: Ben Wehmeier, County Administrator; Michael Luckey, Assistant to the County 
Administrator; Supervisor Anita Martin, Danielle Thompson, Corporation Counsel; Stacy Sherman, 
Josh Ostermann, Discover Wisconsin; Tim Sullivan, Reporter, Jefferson Daily Union. 

Others Present via ZOOM: Chief Don Hunter; Supervisor Walt Christensen 

3. Certification of compliance with Open Meeting Law Requirements 
Wehmeier certified compliance with the Open Meetings Law. 

4. Review of Agenda 
No changes. 

5. Public Comment 
Supervisor Martin talked about the requests she has had related to recording meetings. She asked 
about what information is being shared with the incoming County Board Supervisors. 

6. Approval of the January 31, 2024 Executive Committee Meeting Minutes 
Draft minutes were provided for review. 

Motion by Poulson/Fitzgerald to approve the January 31, 2024 Executive Committee meeting 
minutes as printed. Motion passed 5-0. 

7. Approval of the February 13, 2024 County Board minutes 
Draft minutes were provided for review.  

Motion by Fitzgerald/Poulson approve the February 13, 2024 County Board minutes as printed. 
Motion passed 5-0. 

8. Discussion and possible action on 2024-2026 official newspaper bid documents. 
Bid information was provided for review. Thompson said bids were received from the Jefferson 
County Daily Union, Watertown Daily Times, and the Wisconsin State Journal. Legal notices are not 
negotiable. If notices are not published on time, they have agreed to waive the fee. They have 
added a dedicated rep to handle the legal notices.  

Motion by Nass/White to accept the bid from the Jefferson Daily Union as our official newspaper. 
Motion passed 5-0. 

9. Update on Discover Wisconsin and Uniquely Wisconsin Projects 
Wehmeier and Luckey are working with staff from Discover Wisconsin. Ostermann from Discover 
Wisconsin gave a presentation on what has been accomplished so far and what the plan is going 
forward. The goal is to promote tourism and economic development together. Wehmeier shared a 
calendar of scheduled TV spots, blogs, video content, podcasts through the year. No action taken. 

10. Discussion and possible action on Intergovernmental Agreement with City of Watertown for a 
shared CAD/IT Position 
Wehmeier talked about the agreement with the City of Watertown for a Computer Aided 
Dispatch(CAD)/IT System Position. This would be a shared position with the City of Watertown. 
Hunter said that this person would be dedicated to records management. Our cost would be 
approximately $70,000. 

Motion by Poulson/White to authorize an Intergovernmental Agreement with City of Watertown 
for a shared CAD/IT Position. Motion passed 5-0. 

  



11. Discussion and possible action on County Board meeting dates for 2024-2026
A list of county board meeting dates was provided.

Motion by Nass/Poulson to approve the calendar of meeting dates as presented with the
November meeting being held on Wednesday, November 12th.

12. Strategic Plan Update – Branding, Implementation Plan, Priority Based Budget, Strategic
Marketing
Wehmeier said that staff is working Priority Based Budgeting process. They are in the scoring
process. County Board members are invited to participate in the peer scoring process. Luckey said
they continue to have Strategic Plan meetings. Quarterly Strategic Plan updates to the County
Board will continue. No action taken.

13. Discussion on amending Board Rules
Wehmeier shared a revised version of the board rules. Thompson made changes to the board rules
after the straw poll results. The committee reviewed the proposed changes. No action taken.

14. Discussion and possible action on county board orientation
Wehmeier said there aren’t any significant changes since last time. They are still looking at
suggestions for education session topics. Meeting notices and newsletters are being emailed to
the county board candidates. Luckey will send out an email to potential board candidates with
additional information. No action taken.

15. Financial Reports

• Clerk of Courts

• Corporation Counsel

• County Administrator

• County Board

• County Clerk

Financial Reports were provided for review. No action taken. 

16. County Administrator’s monthly report
Wehmeier gave a verbal report highlighting the following: Project Dove (Kikkoman) meetings, 
housing meetings with potential partners, year-end closeouts, marketing analysis and plans for the 
future, Legislative Exchange, Fair Park meetings, Fair Park Director Interviews, CJCC graduation, 
Whitewater Chancellor Inauguration.  No action taken.

17. Assistant to the County Administrator’s monthly report
Luckey gave a verbal report highlighting the following: WCA Legislative Conference, National NACo 
Conference in Washington, DC, lobbying on Capitol Hill, weekly fair meetings, grant work, priority-
based budgeting work. No action taken.

18. Discussion and possible action on tentative future meeting schedule and agenda items

Regular Meeting – March 27, 2024 at 8:30 a.m.

Agenda Items:

• Approval of February 28, 2024 Executive Committee minutes

• Approval of March 12, 2024 County Board minutes

• Strategic Plan Update – Branding, Implementation Plan, Priority Based Budget, Strategic 
Marketing

• Discussion on amending Board Rules

• Discussion on County Board Orientation – Committee Chair 101

• Financial Reports

• County Administrator’s Monthly Report

• Assistant to the County Administrator’s Monthly Report

19. Adjourn
Motion by Nass/Fitzgerald to adjourn at 9:53 a.m. Motion passed  5-0.



Tuesday, March 12, 2024 

JEFFERSON COUNTY BOARD MINUTES 
TUESDAY, March 12, 2024, 7:00 P.M.

Chair Steven Nass presiding.
County Clerk Audrey McGraw called the roll, all 
members being present in person except Jones and 
Richardson, who were present via Zoom. 
Supervisor White was absent and having given prior 
notification, was excused.
District 1 .........  Richard C. Jones District 2 ..  Cassie B. Richardson
District 3 ..............  Robert Preuss District 4 ................... Karl Zarling
District 5 .....  James B. Braughler District 6 ..................  Dan Herbst
District 7 ........  Dwayne C. Morris District 8 ...........  Michael Wineke
District 9 ............... Bruce Degner District 10 .............. Mark Groose
District 11 ........................  Vacant District 12 ................... Jeff Smith
District 13................  Anita Martin District 14 ...................  Kirk Lund
District 15........... Steven J. Nass District 16 ...... Meg Turville-Heitz
District 17...............  Russell Kutz District 18 ........... Brandon White
District 19..............  Dave Drayna District 20 .........  Curtis Backlund
District 21........  John C. Kannard District 22 ...........  Blane Poulson
District 23.......... George Jaeckel District 24 ................  Roger Lindl
District 25........  Matthew Foelker District 26 ...........Joan Fitzgerald
District 27................  Joan Callan District 28 ............  Anthony Gulig
District 29.........  Mary K. Roberts District 30 .......  Walt Christensen
Backlund led the Pledge of Allegiance.  A moment of 
silence was observed.
Wehmeier certified compliance with the Open Meetings 
Law.
Approval of the Agenda. Backlund moved to accept as 
drafted. Seconded by Jaeckel and passed.
Wineke, Executive Committee Chair, moved to approve 
the County Board minutes from February 13, 2024, 
with one change, adding Zarling to the supervisors 
who appeared via zoom. Seconded by Poulson and 
passed. 
Communications: 
County Clerk McGraw presented the following 
communications:
1. Notice of Public Hearing from the Jefferson County 

Planning and Zoning Committee for a hearing to 
be held on March 21, 2024, at 7:00 p.m.

2. Treasurer’s Report.
3. 2024 Wisconsin Counties Association District 

Meetings.
4. Report WI Counties Utility Tax Association 

(WCUTA) and Traffic Safety– Supervisor Martin.
5. Report Lake Ripley Management District– 

Supervisor Turville-Heitz.
6. Retirement Recognitions.



 Tuesday, March 12, 2024

Public Comment: 
1 Member of the public spoke on agenda item #15.
Special Order of Business:
1. Public Hearing – Comprehensive Plan and 

Farmland Preservation Plan Amendment
2. Resolutions - Recognition of Outgoing Supervisors

a. Dan Herbst 2023-73
b. Jeff Johns 2023-74
c. Jeff “Buck” Smith 2023-75
d. Anita Martin 2023-76
e. Joan Fitzgerald 2023-77

Nass introduced the above Resolutions and moved 
for adoption. Seconded by Gulig and passed.
3. Overview of FY 2023 Results and Proposed 

FY 2024 Budget Amendment Update given by 
Wehmeier and Finance Director Marc DeVries.

Committee Reports, Resolutions, Proclamations, 
and Ordinances:
Wineke, Executive Committee Chair, introduced 
Ordinance No. 2023-25. Repeal Board of 
Supervisors Rules of Order 2022-2024 and recreate 
Board of Supervisors Rules of Order 2024-2026
This Ordinance repealed the 2022-2024 Board of 
Supervisors Rules of Order and recreates the Board of 
Supervisors Rules of Order for 2024-2026.
Wineke, moved for the adoption of Ordinance No. 
2023-25. Seconded by Poulson and passed.
Wineke, Executive Committee Chair, introduced 
Resolution No. 2023-78. Designating Official 
Jefferson County Newspaper for the County Board 
Minutes
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the 
Daily Jefferson County Union, owned by APG Media 
of Southern Wisconsin, is hereby designated the 
County’s official newspaper for publication of County 
Board minutes commencing in April 2024 and ending 
in April 2026.
Fiscal Note:    It is anticipated that the fiscal impact of 
this resolution will remain within the current budgeted 
amount based on 2022-2024 publication requirements.  
Wineke, moved for the adoption of Resolution No. 
2023-78. Seconded by Poulson and passed.
Wineke, Executive Committee Chair, introduced 
Resolution No. 2023-79. Authorizing the execution 
of Intergovernmental Agreement with City of 
Watertown for Shared Law Enforcement IT Services
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the 
Jefferson County Board of Supervisors authorizes the 
County Administrator to finalize and execute an Inter-
governmental Agreement with the City of Watertown to 



Tuesday, March 12, 2024 

provide for Shared Law Enforcement IT Services. 
Fiscal Note: This position is already budgeted for in the 
2024 Sheriff’s Department budget.  Any revenue gen-
erated from providing services to other partners will be 
collected into the General Fund.
Wineke, moved for the adoption of Resolution No. 
2023-79. Seconded by Jaeckel and passed.
Jones, Finance Committee Chair, introduced 
Resolution No. 2023-80. Authorizing budget 
amendments to offset fiscal year 2023 departmental 
deficits
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the 
aforementioned increases in revenues and expendi-
tures and transfers of funds are hereby approved and 
the 2023 budget is amended to reflect the same.
Fiscal Note:  
County Board:  County Board per diems exceeded 
budgeted amounts in 2023, primarily related to in-
crease meetings in development of the Strategic Plan.  
The budget for per diems has increased for 2024.
Emergency Management:  There were cost overruns 
that exceeded reimbursements in the Flood Mitigation 
Program. It is planned this round of acquisitions are 
closed out in 2024.
Fair Park:  The main reason expenditures exceeded 
budget is because of a very successful animal auction, 
where payouts exceeded anticipated amounts.
Medical Examiner:  Autopsy and transportation ex-
penses exceeded budgeted amounts during 2023. The 
budget for these line items has been increased in 2024.
MIS:  The County purchased a new phone system un-
der a lease agreement, then subsequently refinanced 
the lease with a general obligation promissory note.  
This amendment recognizes that transaction.
As a budget amendment, this resolution requires 
twenty 20 out of 30 affirmative votes from the total 
membership of the County Board for passage.
Jones moved for the adoption of Resolution No. 
2023-80. Seconded by Christensen and passed. Ayes 
28 (Jones, Richardson, Preuss, Zarling, Braughler, 
Herbst, Morris, Wineke, Degner, Groose, Smith, Martin, 
Lund, Nass, Turville-Heitz, Kutz, Drayna, Backlund, 
Kannard, Poulson, Jaeckel, Lindl, Foelker, Fitzgerald, 
Callan, Gulig, Roberts, Christensen), Noes 0, Abstain 
0, Absent 1 (White), Vacant 1.
Jones, Finance Committee Chair, introduced 
Resolution No. 2023-81. Authorizing year-end 
requests to carry over budget appropriations from 
fiscal year 2023 to fiscal year 2024 and amending 
the 2024 budget



 Tuesday, March 12, 2024

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the 
funds in the accounts identified in the Finance Commit-
tee minutes of March 6, 2024, and referenced above, 
totaling $60,140,537.39, are designated as non-laps-
ing in the 2023 budget and carried over to the 2024 
departmental budgets which are hereby amended in 
the respective amounts.
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED the appropriations 
for operational costs, projects and plans through fund 
balance, proceeds from sale of County property and 
opioid settlement funds as provided in the Executive 
Summary and the attachment hereto hereby amends 
the 2024 budget accordingly.
Fiscal Note:  This resolution authorizes the Finance 
Director to make the necessary budget adjustments 
to enact the resolution. As a budget amendment, this 
resolution requires twenty (20) of thirty (30) affirmative 
votes for passage.
Explanation of governmental funds: Non-spendable 
funds are funds that include prepaid items, deposits, 
and inventory accounts. Spendable, restricted funds 
are funds that are legally restricted by statutes, con-
tracts, or funding source. Spendable, committed funds 
are funds that are spendable at the discretion of the 
County.
Explanation of proprietary funds (Highway): Capital net 
position represents items that are depreciated along 
with land (which is not depreciated). Restricted net 
position relates to municipal deposits for subsequent 
year work by the County. Non-restricted net position 
includes both required items and discretionary items.
Jones moved for the adoption of Resolution No. 
2023-81. Seconded by Jaeckel and passed. Ayes 
27 (Jones, Richardson, Preuss, Zarling, Braughler, 
Herbst, Morris, Wineke, Degner, Smith, Martin, Lund, 
Nass, Turville-Heitz, Kutz, Drayna, Backlund, Kannard, 
Poulson, Jaeckel, Lindl, Foelker, Fitzgerald, Callan, 
Gulig, Roberts, Christensen), Noes 1 (Groose), Abstain 
0, Absent 1 (White), Vacant 1.
Jones, Finance Committee Chair, introduced 
Resolution No. 2023-82. Authorizing the 
amendment of the State-Local Agreements with 
Wisconsin Emergency Management for State-
Local Hazard Mitigation Program Assistance
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the 
County Administrator is authorized to execute the nec-
essary State-Local Hazard Mitigation Grant Program 
Assistance Amendments to secure additional grant 
funding for reimbursement of costs of the County’s 
flood mitigation program.   
Fiscal Note: Since this grant amendment reimburses 



Tuesday, March 12, 2024 

costs that have already been incurred in past years, no 
budget amendment is necessary.
Jones moved for the adoption of Resolution No. 
2023-82. Seconded by Morris and passed. 
Jones, Finance Committee Chair, introduced 
Resolution No. 2023-83. Accepting bid for 
demolition of property acquired through the Flood 
Mitigation and Acquisition Program.
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the 
County Administrator is authorized to enter into a 
contract with the lowest responsible bidder, Minocqua 
Grading, LLC for $44,600, for the demolition, asbestos 
abatement, capping of wells, abandonment of septic 
system, and grading for the property located at W7696 
Blackhawk Island Road.  
Fiscal Note:  $100,000 is requested to be carried 
forward from the 2023 budget to 2024 for Flood 
Mitigation Closeout Costs.  This amount is currently 
budgeted in contingency.  This resolution authorizes the 
Finance Director to transfer $44,600 from contingency 
to the Emergency Management Department’s budget 
to cover the cost of this demolition.  This is a budget 
amendment.  A two-thirds vote of the entire board 
is required to pass (20 of the 30-member Board of 
Supervisors).
Jones moved for the adoption of Resolution No. 
2023-83. Seconded by Morris and passed. Ayes 
28 (Jones, Richardson, Preuss, Zarling, Braughler, 
Herbst, Morris, Wineke, Degner, Groose, Smith, Martin, 
Lund, Nass, Turville-Heitz, Kutz, Drayna, Backlund, 
Kannard, Poulson, Jaeckel, Lindl, Foelker, Fitzgerald, 
Callan, Gulig, Roberts, Christensen), Noes 0, Abstain 
0, Absent 1 (White), Vacant 1.
Fitzgerald, Human Resources Committee Vice 
Chair, introduced Resolution No. 2023-84. 
Establishing Total Annual Compensation for 
County Elected Officials of County Clerk, Register 
of Deeds, and Treasurer for the Fiscal Years of 2025 
through 2028, pursuant to Wis. Stat. § 59.22 and 
Jefferson County Ordinance 2019-18, Establishing 
a Procedure to Set Elected Official Salaries
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the 
Jefferson County Board of Supervisors that the total 
annual compensation for the positions of County Clerk, 
Register of Deeds, and Treasurer shall be set as fol-
lows:
  For the fiscal year 2025, the total annual compen-

sation shall be $92,185.60.
  For the fiscal year 2026, the total annual compen-

sation shall be $94,952.00.



 Tuesday, March 12, 2024

  For the fiscal year 2027, the total annual compen-
sation shall be $97,801.60.

  For the fiscal year 2028, the total annual compen-
sation shall be $100,734.40.

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the aforemen-
tioned county elected officials are entitled to participate 
in the Wisconsin Retirement System in accordance 
with state law and the County shall pay only its share 
of contributions required by law; and
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the aforemen-
tioned county elected officials are entitled to participate 
in the County’s health, dental, and life insurance pro-
grams, as well as any voluntary benefits, subject to the 
terms and conditions of the programs, which may be 
modified from time to time, under the same terms and 
conditions for such programs offered to non-represent-
ed managerial county employees who are not law en-
forcement managerial employees.
Fiscal Note:  Fiscal impact from 2024 to 2025:  The 
established salary of $92,185.60 has a fiscal impact of 
$7,841.60 for each position of County Clerk, Register 
of Deeds, and Treasurer, or $23,524.80 total.
Fiscal impact from 2025 to 2026:  The established sal-
ary of $94,952.00 has a fiscal impact of $2,766.40 for 
each position of County Clerk, Register of Deeds, and 
Treasurer, or $8,299.20 total.
Fiscal impact from 2026 to 2027:  The established sal-
ary of $97,801.60 has a fiscal impact of $2,849.60 for 
each position of County Clerk, Register of Deeds, and 
Treasurer, or $8,548.80 total. 
Fiscal impact from 2027 to 2028:  The established sal-
ary of $100,734.40 has a fiscal impact of $2,932.80 for 
each position of County Clerk, Register of Deeds, and 
Treasurer, or $8,798.40 total.
The total fiscal impact for the four-year term, from 2025 
to 2028 for each position of County Clerk, Register of 
Deeds, and Treasurer, is $16,390.40, or $49,171.20 to-
tal.  The total cumulative fiscal impact for the four-year 
term is $48,297.60 for each position of County Clerk, 
Register of Deeds, and Treasurer, or $144,892.80 total.
These impacts, along with the corresponding increases 
in Federal Insurance Contributions Act (FICA)tax, 
Wisconsin Retirement System employer contribution, 
health and other eligible fringe benefits will be part of 
the budget process for each budget year.
Fitzgerald moved for the adoption of Resolution 
No. 2023-84. Seconded by Braughler and passed. 
Jones, Human Services Board Chair, introduced 
Proclamation 2023-05.  Proclaiming the month of 
April 2024 as Child Abuse and Neglect Prevention 
Month



Tuesday, March 12, 2024 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the 
Jefferson County Board of Supervisors hereby pro-
claims the month of April 2024 to be Child Abuse and 
Neglect Prevention Month.
Fiscal Note:  Adoption of this proclamation will not have 
any fiscal impact to the County other than the expen-
diture of staff time.  Promotion materials will be funded 
by outside private donations.
Jones moved for the adoption of Proclamation 
2023-05, Seconded by Morris and passed.
Christensen, Parks Committee Chair, introduced 
Resolution No. 2023-85. Authorizing County 
Administrator  to  Contract with KL Engineering 
for Construction Administration and Oversight of 
the Jefferson County Interurban Trail Recreation 
Bridge  Phase III Project
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the 
Jefferson County Board of Supervisors hereby autho-
rizes the County Administrator to enter into a contract 
with KL Engineering for the purposes of Construction 
Administration and Oversight for the installation of a 
recreation bridge on the Interurban Trail. 
Fiscal Note: The Jefferson County Board of Supervi-
sors has authorized $308,243.43 to be carried forward 
from the 2023 budget to the 2024 budget for Interurban 
Trail Phase III seed money.  This contract will be paid 
for by that budgeted carryforward.   
Christensen moved for the adoption of Resolution 
No. 2023-85. Seconded Gulig by and passed. 
Jaeckel, Planning and Zoning Committee Chair, 
introduced Ordinance No. 2023-26. Amending 
the Jefferson County Comprehensive Plan and 
Agricultural Preservation and Land Use Plan 
(Farmland Preservation Plan)
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED that pur-
suant to Wis. Stat. s. 66.1001 and Chapter 91, the Jef-
ferson County Comprehensive Plan and the Jefferson 
County Agricultural Preservation and Land Use Plan 
is hereby amended based on the recommendation of 
the Planning & Zoning Committee as set forth in the 
attached resolution incorporated by reference. 
Fiscal Note:   The fiscal impact associated with this 
ordinance cannot be determined at this time.
Jaeckel moved for the adoption of Ordinance No. 
2023-26. Seconded by Poulson and passed. Ayes 
20 (Jones, Richardson, Preuss, Zarling, Braughler, 
Herbst, Morris, Wineke, Nass, Kutz, Drayna, Backlund, 
Kannard, Poulson, Jaeckel, Lindl, Foelker, Fitzgerald, 
Roberts, Christensen), Noes 8 (Degner, Groose, Smith, 
Martin, Lund, Turville-Heitz, Callan, Gulig), Abstain 0, 
Absent 1 (White), Vacant 1.



 Tuesday, March 12, 2024

Jaeckel, Planning and Zoning Committee Chair, 
introduced Ordinance No. 2023-27. Amending 
Section 11.04(f)8.xiii., A-3 Agricultural and Rural 
Residential Provisions of the Jefferson County 
Zoning Ordinance
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the 
Jefferson County Board of Supervisors that Section 
11.04(f)8.xiii of the Jefferson County Zoning Ordinance 
is amended.
 BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, this ordinance 
amendment shall be effective after passage and publi-
cation as provided by law.
Fiscal Note:  The fiscal impact of this Ordinance cannot 
be determined at this time.
Jaeckel moved for the adoption of Ordinance No. 
2023-27. Seconded by Poulson and passed.
Jaeckel, Planning and Zoning Committee Chair, 
introduced the following report:
REPORT TO THE HONORABLE MEMBERS OF THE 
JEFFERSON COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
by the Jefferson County Planning and Zoning 
Committee recommending approval of petitions to 
amend the official zoning map of Jefferson County.
Jaeckel, Planning and Zoning Committee Chair, 
introduced Ordinance No. 2023-28.  Amending 
Official Zoning Map
 WHEREAS, the Jefferson County Board of Su-
pervisors has heretofore been petitioned to amend the 
official zoning map of Jefferson County, and
 WHEREAS, Petitions R4513A-23, R4518A-24, 
R4519A-24 and R4520A-24 were referred to the Jef-
ferson County Planning and Zoning Committee for 
public hearing on February 15, 2024, and
 WHEREAS, the proposed amendments have 
been given due consideration by the Board of Supervi-
sors in open session.
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED that the 
Jefferson County Board of Supervisors does amend 
the official zoning map of Jefferson County as follows.
Jaeckel moved for the adoption of Ordinance No. 
2023-28. Seconded by Morris and passed.
Kannard abstained from voting due to a potential 
conflict of interest.
Appointment by County Administrator:
By virtue of the authority vested in me under 
Sections 59.18(2)(c) of the Wisconsin Statutes, 
I respectfully request confirmation of the 
appointment as listed in the agenda.
 Steven Ganser, Jefferson Wisconsin, to the 
Human Services Board to fill an unexpired term ending 



Tuesday, March 12, 2024 

November 1, 2024.
Jaeckel moved to confirm the above appointment. 
Seconded by Backlund and passed.
By virtue of the authority vested in me under 
Sections 59.18(2)(b) of the Wisconsin Statutes, 
I respectfully request confirmation of the 
appointment as listed in the agenda.
 Rebecca Roberts, as Fair Park Director for an 
indeterminate term.
Poulson moved to confirm the above appointment. 
Seconded by Backlund and passed.
Appointment by Human Services Board:
Jones, Human Services Board Chair, introduced 
the following appointments:
By virtue of the authority vested in the Human 
Services Board under Section 3.06(1)(g) of the County 
Board Rules, the Human Services Board hereby 
requests County Board’s confirmation of the following 
appointments as listed in the agenda.
 John Donohue, Fort Atkinson, WI, to the Aging 
and Disability Resource Center Advisory Committee 
(ADRC) for an unexpired term ending July 1, 2025.
 Todd Wiedenhoeft, Johnson Creek, WI, to the 
Aging and Disability Resource Center Advisory 
Committee (ADRC) for an unexpired term ending July 
1, 2026.
Jones moved to confirm the above appointments. 
Seconded by Jaeckel and passed.
Public Comment: (General)  
Smith in reference to his final term as Supervisor.
Announcements:
Groose re: Farm Bureau Meat Raffle at Aztalan Inn on 
04/13/2024. 
Christensen re: upcoming 4th grade farm tour at Kutz 
Farm on 05/01/2024.
Martin re: upcoming clean sweep event on 04/05/2024 
and 04/06/2024 at the Jefferson County Park’s 
Maintenance facility on Collins Rd in Jefferson.
Wehmeier re: outgoing Supervisor updates and new 
Supervisor orientation on 04/09/2024 and regular 
County Board Meeting is on 04/16/2024 at 4:00 p.m.
Supplemental information presented at the March 12, 
2024, Jefferson County Board meeting will be available 
at the County Clerk’s office upon request during regular 
Courthouse hours or on the County’s website at www.
jeffersoncountywi.gov. 
There being no further business, Jaeckel moved 
that the Board adjourn. Seconded by Turville-Heitz 
and passed at 8:38 p.m.



  03/18/2024                                             Jefferson County                                               PAGE 1
  12:15:54                                        ADMINISTRATION (YEAR TO DATE)                                         glflxrpt
                                                                                                         

  FROM 2023 01 TO 2024 12

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE   PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET        ACTUALS   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET   USED

                                                                                                                                   

100 General Fund                       

11101 Administrator                      

11101 411100 General Property Taxes           -561,175           0    -561,175    -561,175.44            .00            .02 100.0%
11101 424001 22201 Federal Grants              -53,510           0     -53,510            .00            .00     -53,510.00    .0%
11101 424001 22202 Federal Grants           -1,265,000           0  -1,265,000            .00            .00  -1,265,000.00    .0%
11101 424001 22209 Federal Grants                    0           0           0      -6,616.45            .00       6,616.45    .0%
11101 424001 22211 Federal Grants              -72,725           0     -72,725     -63,550.00            .00      -9,175.00  87.4%
11101 424001 22213 Federal Grants              -24,000           0     -24,000     -24,000.00            .00            .00 100.0%
11101 424001 22225 Federal Grants                    0  -1,000,000  -1,000,000            .00            .00  -1,000,000.00    .0%
11101 424001 22226 Federal Grants                    0           0           0     -50,000.00            .00      50,000.00    .0%
11101 474023 Dept Vehicle Charges                    0           0           0      -1,499.69            .00       1,499.69    .0%
11101 484005 Insurance Training Reimbursem           0           0           0     -12,000.00            .00      12,000.00    .0%
11101 511110 Salary-Permanent Regular          321,929           0     321,929     360,296.71            .00     -38,367.88 111.9%
11101 511210 Wages-Regular                      66,949           0      66,949      79,744.07            .00     -12,794.86 119.1%
11101 511220 Wages-Overtime                        431           0         431       4,457.42            .00      -4,026.01      %
11101 511330 Wages-Longevity Pay                   369           0         369         375.00            .00          -6.25 101.7%
11101 512141 Social Security                    27,883           0      27,883      31,042.71            .00      -3,159.30 111.3%
11101 512142 Retirement (Employer)              26,498           0      26,498      29,879.40            .00      -3,381.28 112.8%
11101 512144 Health Insurance                   79,874           0      79,874      74,591.43            .00       5,282.42  93.4%
11101 512145 Life Insurance                         73           0          73          80.74            .00          -7.90 110.8%
11101 512156 County Paid Def Comp                8,500           0       8,500      10,926.21            .00      -2,426.21 128.5%
11101 512173 Dental Insurance                    3,864           0       3,864       2,921.67            .00         942.33  75.6%
11101 521219 Other Professional Serv                 0     617,750     617,750     148,512.28            .00     469,237.72  24.0%
11101 521219 22225 Other Professional Serv           0   1,000,000   1,000,000            .00            .00   1,000,000.00    .0%
11101 521220 22202 Consultant                        0           0           0     250,000.00            .00    -250,000.00    .0%
11101 521220 22211 Consultant                   72,725           0      72,725      63,550.00            .00       9,175.00  87.4%
11101 529299 22226 Purchase Care & Service           0           0           0      50,000.00            .00     -50,000.00    .0%
11101 531303 Computer Equipmt & Software             0      80,000      80,000       2,390.69            .00      77,609.31   3.0%
11101 531303 22209 Computer Equipmt & Soft           0           0           0       6,616.45            .00      -6,616.45    .0%
11101 531303 22213 Computer Equipmt & Soft      24,000           0      24,000      24,000.00            .00            .00 100.0%
11101 531311 Postage & Box Rent                     20           0          20          28.41            .00          -8.41 142.1%
11101 531312 Office Supplies                       350           0         350         141.44            .00         208.56  40.4%
11101 531313 Printing & Duplicating                100           0         100         153.32            .00         -53.32 153.3%
11101 531322 Subscriptions                         450           0         450         695.39            .00        -245.39 154.5%
11101 531324 Membership Dues                     2,500           0       2,500         623.00            .00       1,877.00  24.9%
11101 531326 Advertising                             0           0           0         591.32            .00        -591.32    .0%
11101 531351 Gas/Diesel                            300           0         300         661.55            .00        -361.55 220.5%



  03/18/2024                                             Jefferson County                                               PAGE 2
  12:15:55                                        ADMINISTRATION (YEAR TO DATE)                                         glflxrpt
                                                                                                         

  FROM 2023 01 TO 2024 12

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE   PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET        ACTUALS   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET   USED

                                                                                                                                   
11101 532325 Registration                        5,500      16,319      21,819       5,380.91            .00      16,437.79  24.7%
11101 532332 Mileage                                 0           0           0         132.93            .00        -132.93    .0%
11101 532334 Commercial Travel                       0           0           0         592.47            .00        -592.47    .0%
11101 532335 Meals                                 350           0         350         971.86            .00        -621.86 277.7%
11101 532336 Lodging                               576           0         576       1,610.49            .00      -1,034.49 279.6%
11101 532339 Other Travel & Tolls                   50           0          50         194.93            .00        -144.93 389.9%
11101 533225 Telephone & Fax                       500           0         500         330.54            .00         169.46  66.1%
11101 535242 Maintain Machinery & Equip          1,300           0       1,300         674.81            .00         625.19  51.9%
11101 571004 IP Telephony Allocation               318           0         318         470.76            .00        -152.76 148.0%
11101 571005 Duplicating Allocation                 67           0          67          67.15            .00           -.15 100.2%
11101 571009 MIS PC Group Allocation             6,007           0       6,007       6,331.72            .00        -324.72 105.4%
11101 571010 MIS Systems Grp Alloc(ISIS)         2,263           0       2,263       3,220.17            .00        -957.17 142.3%
11101 591519 Other Insurance                     4,154           0       4,154       4,982.99            .00        -828.99 120.0%
11101 594810 Capital Equipment                       0      10,000      10,000            .00            .00      10,000.00    .0%
11101 594810 22202 Capital Equipment         1,265,000           0   1,265,000            .00            .00   1,265,000.00    .0%
11101 594821 Capital Improvement Land                0      40,000      40,000      41,200.00            .00      -1,200.00 103.0%
11101 594822 22201 Capital Improvement Bui      53,510           0      53,510            .00            .00      53,510.00    .0%
11101 699999 Budgetary Fund Balance                  0    -406,319    -406,319            .00            .00    -406,318.70    .0%

     TOTAL Administrator                             0     357,750     357,750     489,599.36            .00    -131,849.36 136.9%



  03/18/2024                                             Jefferson County                                               PAGE 3
  12:15:56                                        ADMINISTRATION (YEAR TO DATE)                                         glflxrpt
                                                                                                         

  FROM 2023 01 TO 2024 12

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE   PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET        ACTUALS   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET   USED

                                                                                                                                   

11102 Treatment Court                    

11102 411100 General Property Taxes            -44,740           0     -44,740     -44,740.44            .00            .01 100.0%
11102 421001 State Aid                        -232,027           0    -232,027    -203,789.34            .00     -28,237.66  87.8%
11102 424001 22222 Federal Grants                    0           0           0     -55,163.00            .00      55,163.00    .0%
11102 511210 Wages-Regular                      69,932           0      69,932     103,256.05            .00     -33,324.28 147.7%
11102 511240 Wages-Temporary                         0           0           0         105.17            .00        -105.17    .0%
11102 512141 Social Security                     5,350           0       5,350       7,818.11            .00      -2,468.33 146.1%
11102 512142 Retirement (Employer)               4,755           0       4,755       6,755.64            .00      -2,000.28 142.1%
11102 512144 Health Insurance                        0           0           0       3,837.29            .00      -3,837.29    .0%
11102 512145 Life Insurance                         18           0          18          27.98            .00         -10.46 159.7%
11102 512173 Dental Insurance                    1,104           0       1,104       1,306.04            .00        -202.04 118.3%
11102 521219 Other Professional Serv           180,000     125,000     305,000     216,408.00            .00      88,592.00  71.0%
11102 521219 22222 Other Professional Serv           0           0           0      52,224.33            .00     -52,224.33    .0%
11102 529299 Purchase Care & Services                0           0           0      15,727.41            .00     -15,727.41    .0%
11102 531303 Computer Equipmt & Software         2,200           0       2,200            .00            .00       2,200.00    .0%
11102 531311 Postage & Box Rent                     40           0          40          17.78            .00          22.22  44.5%
11102 531312 Office Supplies                       200           0         200          72.02            .00         127.98  36.0%
11102 531313 Printing & Duplicating                400           0         400         698.77            .00        -298.77 174.7%
11102 531319 Other Operating Supplies                0           0           0       1,959.23            .00      -1,959.23    .0%
11102 532325 Registration                        2,500           0       2,500       2,100.00            .00         400.00  84.0%
11102 532332 Mileage                               150           0         150          82.08            .00          67.92  54.7%
11102 532336 Lodging                             1,200           0       1,200       1,000.00            .00         200.00  83.3%
11102 533225 Telephone & Fax                         0           0           0         124.27            .00        -124.27    .0%
11102 571004 IP Telephony Allocation               318           0         318         470.76            .00        -152.76 148.0%
11102 571005 Duplicating Allocation                153           0         153           6.00            .00         147.00   3.9%
11102 571009 MIS PC Group Allocation             6,007           0       6,007       6,496.88            .00        -489.88 108.2%
11102 571010 MIS Systems Grp Alloc(ISIS)           754           0         754       1,034.88            .00        -280.88 137.3%
11102 591519 Other Insurance                     1,687           0       1,687         890.05            .00         796.95  52.8%
11102 699999 Budgetary Fund Balance                  0     -70,000     -70,000            .00            .00     -70,000.00    .0%

     TOTAL Treatment Court                           0      55,000      55,000     118,725.96            .00     -63,725.96 215.9%

                              GRAND TOTAL            0     412,750     412,750     608,325.32            .00    -195,575.32 147.4%



  03/18/2024                                             Jefferson County                                               PAGE 1
  12:16:44                                        CLERK OF COURTS (YEAR TO DATE)                                        glflxrpt
                                                                                                         

  FROM 2023 01 TO 2024 12

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE   PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET        ACTUALS   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET   USED

                                                                                                                                   

100 General Fund                       

11401 Clerk of Courts                    

11401 411100 General Property Taxes           -739,125           0    -739,125    -739,125.00            .00            .03 100.0%
11401 421001 State Aid                        -295,000           0    -295,000    -301,069.00            .00       6,069.00 102.1%
11401 421014 State Aid Wages Allocation        -45,500           0     -45,500     -85,093.15            .00      39,593.15 187.0%
11401 421072 State Aid Interpreter             -35,500           0     -35,500     -43,554.00            .00       8,054.00 122.7%
11401 431004 Occupational                         -160           0        -160         -40.00            .00        -120.00  25.0%
11401 441005 Overweight Fine 10% Co Share       -1,000           0      -1,000      -1,404.53            .00         404.53 140.5%
11401 441013 Ignition Interlock Surcharge      -13,000           0     -13,000     -12,539.60            .00        -460.40  96.5%
11401 441014 Restitution Admin Surcharge        -1,000           0      -1,000      -2,291.94            .00       1,291.94 229.2%
11401 441020 Other Fines/Due County             -6,000           0      -6,000      -4,119.77            .00      -1,880.23  68.7%
11401 442010 Restitution Revenue                -7,500           0      -7,500      -6,910.19            .00        -589.81  92.1%
11401 442012 Restitute Per Diem Jury                 0           0           0     -14,482.42            .00      14,482.42    .0%
11401 442015 Restitution Surcharge             -17,000           0     -17,000     -15,289.74            .00      -1,710.26  89.9%
11401 451014 CS Program Fees                    -1,500           0      -1,500      -1,540.00            .00          40.00 102.7%
11401 451403 Circuit Court Costs               -51,000           0     -51,000     -56,387.81            .00       5,387.81 110.6%
11401 451405 Misc Court Fees                  -122,497           0    -122,497    -104,806.49            .00     -17,690.85  85.6%
11401 451411 Juvenile Pub Defender Reim         -3,500           0      -3,500        -734.22            .00      -2,765.78  21.0%
11401 451418 Witness Reimbursement Fees           -300           0        -300         -38.32            .00        -261.68  12.8%
11401 451419 Municipal Court                    -2,500           0      -2,500      -2,240.00            .00        -260.00  89.6%
11401 451423 Bonds Forfeited                   -25,000           0     -25,000     -14,750.00            .00     -10,250.00  59.0%
11401 451425 Psych Fees Reimbursement          -15,000           0     -15,000      -3,510.72            .00     -11,489.28  23.4%
11401 481001 Interest & Dividends             -175,000           0    -175,000    -147,344.20            .00     -27,655.80  84.2%
11401 511110 Salary-Permanent Regular          228,526           0     228,526     280,388.96            .00     -51,863.00 122.7%
11401 511110 11201 Salary-Permanent Regula           0           0           0       2,291.34            .00      -2,291.34    .0%
11401 511210 Wages-Regular                     615,429           0     615,429     626,054.10            .00     -10,625.21 101.7%
11401 511220 Wages-Overtime                      5,749           0       5,749       2,990.91            .00       2,758.27  52.0%
11401 511240 Wages-Temporary                         0           0           0       5,242.50            .00      -5,242.50    .0%
11401 511330 Wages-Longevity Pay                 1,015           0       1,015         883.75            .00         131.25  87.1%
11401 512141 Social Security                    59,252           0      59,252      65,362.26            .00      -6,110.04 110.3%
11401 512141 11201 Social Security                   0           0           0         159.83            .00        -159.83    .0%
11401 512142 Retirement (Employer)              56,383           0      56,383      60,848.20            .00      -4,465.47 107.9%
11401 512142 11201 Retirement (Employer)             0           0           0         155.80            .00        -155.80    .0%
11401 512144 Health Insurance                  261,332           0     261,332     233,212.12            .00      28,119.89  89.2%
11401 512144 11201 Health Insurance                  0           0           0         442.96            .00        -442.96    .0%
11401 512145 Life Insurance                        241           0         241         301.38            .00         -60.06 124.9%
11401 512145 11201 Life Insurance                    0           0           0           2.04            .00          -2.04    .0%



  03/18/2024                                             Jefferson County                                               PAGE 2
  12:16:45                                        CLERK OF COURTS (YEAR TO DATE)                                        glflxrpt
                                                                                                         

  FROM 2023 01 TO 2024 12

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE   PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET        ACTUALS   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET   USED

                                                                                                                                   
11401 512146 Workers Compensation                    0           0           0         401.52            .00        -401.52    .0%
11401 512153 HRA Contribution                        0           0           0       4,463.09            .00      -4,463.09    .0%
11401 512153 11201 HRA Contribution                  0           0           0          39.31            .00         -39.31    .0%
11401 512173 Dental Insurance                   15,384           0      15,384      13,373.10            .00       2,010.90  86.9%
11401 521219 Other Professional Serv            50,000           0      50,000      33,055.00            .00      16,945.00  66.1%
11401 521251 Transcripts                        12,000           0      12,000       6,988.61            .00       5,011.39  58.2%
11401 521255 Paper Service                         500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00    .0%
11401 529159 Witness Fee                         2,000           0       2,000       2,108.78            .00        -108.78 105.4%
11401 529160 Interpreter Fee                    80,000           0      80,000     141,688.02            .00     -61,688.02 177.1%
11401 529182 Jury-Meals                          2,500           0       2,500       4,414.14            .00      -1,914.14 176.6%
11401 529183 Jury-Mileage                       20,000           0      20,000      15,891.93            .00       4,108.07  79.5%
11401 529184 Jury-Misc                             750           0         750       1,725.57            .00        -975.57 230.1%
11401 529186 Jury-Per Diem                      25,000           0      25,000      36,800.00            .00     -11,800.00 147.2%
11401 529188 Jury-Soda                               0           0           0         238.70            .00        -238.70    .0%
11401 529190 Jury-Water Cooler                     650           0         650       1,099.02            .00        -449.02 169.1%
11401 531001 Credit Card Fees                       25           0          25            .00            .00          25.00    .0%
11401 531243 Furniture & Furnishings             4,500           0       4,500       1,709.68            .00       2,790.32  38.0%
11401 531298 United Parcel Service                  50           0          50           8.63            .00          41.37  17.3%
11401 531301 Office Equipment                    2,500           0       2,500       8,511.96            .00      -6,011.96 340.5%
11401 531303 Computer Equipmt & Software         2,500           0       2,500      10,052.64            .00      -7,552.64 402.1%
11401 531310 Postage Special                     6,000           0       6,000      11,329.23            .00      -5,329.23 188.8%
11401 531311 Postage & Box Rent                 22,000           0      22,000      32,308.30            .00     -10,308.30 146.9%
11401 531312 Office Supplies                    18,000           0      18,000      12,473.07            .00       5,526.93  69.3%
11401 531313 Printing & Duplicating              4,500           0       4,500       4,332.83            .00         167.17  96.3%
11401 531314 Small Items Of Equipment                0           0           0         512.50            .00        -512.50    .0%
11401 531323 Subscriptions-Tax & Law             6,500           0       6,500       5,358.00            .00       1,142.00  82.4%
11401 531324 Membership Dues                       500           0         500         450.00            .00          50.00  90.0%
11401 531326 Advertising                         2,000           0       2,000         521.01            .00       1,478.99  26.1%
11401 531348 Educational Supplies                  300           0         300         377.90            .00         -77.90 126.0%
11401 532325 Registration                        1,500           0       1,500         405.00            .00       1,095.00  27.0%
11401 532332 Mileage                             1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00    .0%
11401 532335 Meals                                 750           0         750          38.86            .00         711.14   5.2%
11401 532336 Lodging                             1,000           0       1,000         278.00            .00         722.00  27.8%
11401 532339 Other Travel & Tolls                  150           0         150           9.00            .00         141.00   6.0%
11401 533225 Telephone & Fax                     4,200           0       4,200       4,019.99            .00         180.01  95.7%
11401 533236 Wireless Internet                       0           0           0         -13.06            .00          13.06    .0%
11401 535242 Maintain Machinery & Equip          6,000           0       6,000       9,451.80            .00      -3,451.80 157.5%
11401 571004 IP Telephony Allocation             2,547           0       2,547       3,766.89            .00      -1,219.89 147.9%
11401 571005 Duplicating Allocation              1,830           0       1,830       2,091.54            .00        -261.54 114.3%
11401 571009 MIS PC Group Allocation             8,410           0       8,410       8,602.63            .00        -192.63 102.3%
11401 571010 MIS Systems Grp Alloc(ISIS)        13,040           0      13,040      17,615.45            .00      -4,575.45 135.1%
11401 591519 Other Insurance                    10,419           0      10,419      10,695.75            .00        -276.75 102.7%



  03/18/2024                                             Jefferson County                                               PAGE 3
  12:16:46                                        CLERK OF COURTS (YEAR TO DATE)                                        glflxrpt
                                                                                                         

  FROM 2023 01 TO 2024 12

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE   PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET        ACTUALS   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET   USED

                                                                                                                                   
11401 593256 Bank Charges                          150           0         150            .00            .00         150.00    .0%

     TOTAL Clerk of Courts                           0           0           0     128,259.44            .00    -128,259.44    .0%



  03/18/2024                                             Jefferson County                                               PAGE 4
  12:16:46                                        CLERK OF COURTS (YEAR TO DATE)                                        glflxrpt
                                                                                                         

  FROM 2023 01 TO 2024 12

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE   PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET        ACTUALS   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET   USED

                                                                                                                                   

11402 Judicial Support                   

11402 411100 General Property Taxes           -473,102           0    -473,102    -473,101.56            .00           -.04 100.0%
11402 511110 Salary-Permanent Regular           55,152           0      55,152      36,703.92            .00      18,448.21  66.6%
11402 511210 Wages-Regular                     220,178           0     220,178     269,579.58            .00     -49,401.20 122.4%
11402 511220 Wages-Overtime                      2,573           0       2,573      14,931.92            .00     -12,358.73 580.3%
11402 511330 Wages-Longevity Pay                   586           0         586         791.25            .00        -205.00 135.0%
11402 512141 Social Security                    18,954           0      18,954      22,645.94            .00      -3,691.99 119.5%
11402 512142 Retirement (Employer)              18,937           0      18,937      21,712.98            .00      -2,775.67 114.7%
11402 512144 Health Insurance                  102,695           0     102,695      97,883.39            .00       4,811.56  95.3%
11402 512145 Life Insurance                         82           0          82         117.44            .00         -35.00 142.5%
11402 512173 Dental Insurance                    4,968           0       4,968       4,268.52            .00         699.48  85.9%
11402 531243 Furniture & Furnishings             4,500           0       4,500         783.98            .00       3,716.02  17.4%
11402 531303 Computer Equipmt & Software             0           0           0         556.40            .00        -556.40    .0%
11402 531312 Office Supplies                     4,000           0       4,000       3,732.75            .00         267.25  93.3%
11402 531313 Printing & Duplicating                500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00    .0%
11402 531323 Subscriptions-Tax & Law            10,500           0      10,500       7,712.28            .00       2,787.72  73.5%
11402 531326 Advertising                           250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00    .0%
11402 531348 Educational Supplies                2,000           0       2,000         287.00            .00       1,713.00  14.4%
11402 533225 Telephone & Fax                     1,200           0       1,200         600.35            .00         599.65  50.0%
11402 535242 Maintain Machinery & Equip         17,250           0      17,250            .00            .00      17,250.00    .0%
11402 571004 IP Telephony Allocation             3,397           0       3,397       4,992.59            .00      -1,595.59 147.0%
11402 571010 MIS Systems Grp Alloc(ISIS)         2,640           0       2,640       3,621.75            .00        -981.75 137.2%
11402 591519 Other Insurance                     2,738           0       2,738       3,565.63            .00        -827.63 130.2%
11402 594810 Capital Equipment                       0      10,000      10,000            .00            .00      10,000.00    .0%
11402 699999 Budgetary Fund Balance                  0     -10,000     -10,000            .00            .00     -10,000.00    .0%

     TOTAL Judicial Support                          0           0           0      21,386.11            .00     -21,386.11    .0%



  03/18/2024                                             Jefferson County                                               PAGE 5
  12:16:46                                        CLERK OF COURTS (YEAR TO DATE)                                        glflxrpt
                                                                                                         

  FROM 2023 01 TO 2024 12

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE   PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET        ACTUALS   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET   USED

                                                                                                                                   

11403 Courts Reimbursements              

11403 411100 General Property Taxes             69,700           0      69,700      69,699.96            .00            .04 100.0%
11403 421001 State Aid                        -100,500           0    -100,500    -112,103.00            .00      11,603.00 111.5%
11403 451427 Courts Reimbursement-Other              0           0           0     -13,886.81            .00      13,886.81    .0%

     TOTAL Courts Reimbursements               -30,800           0     -30,800     -56,289.85            .00      25,489.85 182.8%



  03/18/2024                                             Jefferson County                                               PAGE 6
  12:16:46                                        CLERK OF COURTS (YEAR TO DATE)                                        glflxrpt
                                                                                                         

  FROM 2023 01 TO 2024 12

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE   PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET        ACTUALS   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET   USED

                                                                                                                                   

114030 COC-GAL Indigent Contract          

114030 521212 ContractAtty/GAL-Non Crimina           0           0           0          50.95            .00         -50.95    .0%
114030 521212 14001 Legal                        3,900           0       3,900            .00            .00       3,900.00    .0%
114030 521212 14002 Legal                       52,500           0      52,500      59,835.74            .00      -7,335.74 114.0%
114030 521212 14003 Legal                      217,400           0     217,400     234,777.79            .00     -17,377.79 108.0%
114030 521212 14004 Legal                        5,500           0       5,500            .00            .00       5,500.00    .0%
114030 521212 14008 Legal                      120,000           0     120,000      38,484.25            .00      81,515.75  32.1%
114030 521212 14009 Legal                       15,000           0      15,000            .00            .00      15,000.00    .0%

     TOTAL COC-GAL Indigent Contract           414,300           0     414,300     333,148.73            .00      81,151.27  80.4%



  03/18/2024                                             Jefferson County                                               PAGE 7
  12:16:46                                        CLERK OF COURTS (YEAR TO DATE)                                        glflxrpt
                                                                                                         

  FROM 2023 01 TO 2024 12

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE   PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET        ACTUALS   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET   USED

                                                                                                                                   

114031 COC-GAL Indigent Non-Contract      

114031 451427 GAL-FA/PA NonJuv/Probate        -185,000           0    -185,000    -128,126.69            .00     -56,873.31  69.3%
114031 451427 14001 Courts Reimbursement-G     -30,000           0     -30,000     -23,162.15            .00      -6,837.85  77.2%
114031 451427 14002 Courts Reimbursement-G     -45,000           0     -45,000      -6,080.16            .00     -38,919.84  13.5%
114031 451427 14003 Courts Reimbursement-G      -7,000           0      -7,000      -4,477.87            .00      -2,522.13  64.0%
114031 451427 14004 Courts Reimbursement-G      -1,500           0      -1,500      -2,293.27            .00         793.27 152.9%
114031 521212 NonContract GAL-NonCriminal       20,000           0      20,000       5,478.55            .00      14,521.45  27.4%

     TOTAL COC-GAL Indigent Non-Contract      -248,500           0    -248,500    -158,661.59            .00     -89,838.41  63.8%



  03/18/2024                                             Jefferson County                                               PAGE 8
  12:16:46                                        CLERK OF COURTS (YEAR TO DATE)                                        glflxrpt
                                                                                                         

  FROM 2023 01 TO 2024 12

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE   PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET        ACTUALS   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET   USED

                                                                                                                                   

114032 COC-Adversary Counsel              

114032 451427 Atty-NonCriminal Reimb           -25,000           0     -25,000      -5,065.34            .00     -19,934.66  20.3%
114032 521212 NonContractAtty-NonCriminal       15,000           0      15,000         374.50            .00      14,625.50   2.5%

     TOTAL COC-Adversary Counsel               -10,000           0     -10,000      -4,690.84            .00      -5,309.16  46.9%



  03/18/2024                                             Jefferson County                                               PAGE 9
  12:16:46                                        CLERK OF COURTS (YEAR TO DATE)                                        glflxrpt
                                                                                                         

  FROM 2023 01 TO 2024 12

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE   PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET        ACTUALS   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET   USED

                                                                                                                                   

114033 COC-Criminal Counsel               

114033 451427 Atty-CF/CM Reimb                -125,000           0    -125,000     -86,799.27            .00     -38,200.73  69.4%
114033 521212 NonContractAtty-CF/CM             10,000           0      10,000      19,190.00            .00      -9,190.00 191.9%

     TOTAL COC-Criminal Counsel               -115,000           0    -115,000     -67,609.27            .00     -47,390.73  58.8%



  03/18/2024                                             Jefferson County                                               PAGE 10
  12:16:46                                        CLERK OF COURTS (YEAR TO DATE)                                        glflxrpt
                                                                                                         

  FROM 2023 01 TO 2024 12

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE   PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET        ACTUALS   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET   USED

                                                                                                                                   

114034 COC-Traffic Counsel                

114034 451427 Atty-CT/TR Reimb                 -10,000           0     -10,000            .00            .00     -10,000.00    .0%
114034 521212 NonContractAtty-CT/TR                  0           0           0       3,830.00            .00      -3,830.00    .0%

     TOTAL COC-Traffic Counsel                 -10,000           0     -10,000       3,830.00            .00     -13,830.00 -38.3%



  03/18/2024                                             Jefferson County                                               PAGE 11
  12:16:46                                        CLERK OF COURTS (YEAR TO DATE)                                        glflxrpt
                                                                                                         

  FROM 2023 01 TO 2024 12

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE   PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET        ACTUALS   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET   USED

                                                                                                                                   

11404 Commissioner                       

11404 411100 General Property Taxes           -321,254           0    -321,254    -321,253.92            .00            .01 100.0%
11404 421014 State Aid Wages Allocation        -25,000           0     -25,000     -31,288.57            .00       6,288.57 125.2%
11404 511110 Salary-Permanent Regular          180,580           0     180,580     192,934.54            .00     -12,354.27 106.8%
11404 511210 Wages-Regular                      55,164           0      55,164      67,594.17            .00     -12,430.66 122.5%
11404 511220 Wages-Overtime                          0           0           0         570.11            .00        -570.11    .0%
11404 512141 Social Security                    17,240           0      17,240      19,174.14            .00      -1,933.98 111.2%
11404 512142 Retirement (Employer)              16,031           0      16,031      17,568.94            .00      -1,538.37 109.6%
11404 512144 Health Insurance                   44,532           0      44,532      40,433.23            .00       4,098.33  90.8%
11404 512145 Life Insurance                         40           0          40          52.73            .00         -12.89 132.4%
11404 512153 HRA Contribution                        0           0           0         900.62            .00        -900.62    .0%
11404 512173 Dental Insurance                    2,760           0       2,760       2,602.28            .00         157.72  94.3%
11404 531243 Furniture & Furnishings             1,500           0       1,500          69.28            .00       1,430.72   4.6%
11404 531301 Office Equipment                    1,000       2,335       3,335            .00            .00       3,334.60    .0%
11404 531311 Postage & Box Rent                  3,000           0       3,000       3,497.18            .00        -497.18 116.6%
11404 531312 Office Supplies                     2,000           0       2,000       1,315.66            .00         684.34  65.8%
11404 531313 Printing & Duplicating                500           0         500         800.51            .00        -300.51 160.1%
11404 531323 Subscriptions-Tax & Law             4,500           0       4,500       1,954.32            .00       2,545.68  43.4%
11404 531324 Membership Dues                     2,000           0       2,000       2,276.00            .00        -276.00 113.8%
11404 531326 Advertising                           100           0         100         162.42            .00         -62.42 162.4%
11404 531348 Educational Supplies                  450           0         450         854.86            .00        -404.86 190.0%
11404 532325 Registration                        1,000           0       1,000         206.08            .00         793.92  20.6%
11404 532332 Mileage                               500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00    .0%
11404 532335 Meals                                 200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00    .0%
11404 532336 Lodging                               800           0         800            .00            .00         800.00    .0%
11404 532339 Other Travel & Tolls                  100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00    .0%
11404 533225 Telephone & Fax                       800           0         800         660.35            .00         139.65  82.5%
11404 535242 Maintain Machinery & Equip          1,600           0       1,600       2,121.00            .00        -521.00 132.6%
11404 571004 IP Telephony Allocation               425           0         425         718.11            .00        -293.11 169.0%
11404 571009 MIS PC Group Allocation             4,806           0       4,806       4,211.50            .00         594.50  87.6%
11404 571010 MIS Systems Grp Alloc(ISIS)         1,886           0       1,886       2,587.11            .00        -701.11 137.2%
11404 591519 Other Insurance                     2,741           0       2,741       3,241.83            .00        -500.83 118.3%
11404 699999 Budgetary Fund Balance                  0      -2,335      -2,335            .00            .00      -2,334.60    .0%

     TOTAL Commissioner                              0           0           0      13,964.48            .00     -13,964.48    .0%



  03/18/2024                                             Jefferson County                                               PAGE 12
  12:16:46                                        CLERK OF COURTS (YEAR TO DATE)                                        glflxrpt
                                                                                                         

  FROM 2023 01 TO 2024 12

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE   PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET        ACTUALS   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET   USED

                                                                                                                                   

11405 Family Court Services              

11405 411100 General Property Taxes           -153,239           0    -153,239    -153,239.28            .00           -.03 100.0%
11405 451017 Mediation Fee                     -35,000           0     -35,000     -35,911.43            .00         911.43 102.6%
11405 451018 Custody Studies                   -35,000           0     -35,000     -22,027.89            .00     -12,972.11  62.9%
11405 451025 Family Marriage Counseling        -10,000           0     -10,000      -9,390.00            .00        -610.00  93.9%
11405 451412 Post Judgment Filing Fees          -9,000           0      -9,000      -9,675.00            .00         675.00 107.5%
11405 511110 Salary-Permanent Regular           67,365           0      67,365      81,468.84            .00     -14,104.30 120.9%
11405 511210 Wages-Regular                      85,336           0      85,336     101,333.36            .00     -15,997.78 118.7%
11405 512141 Social Security                    10,801           0      10,801      13,369.83            .00      -2,569.19 123.8%
11405 512142 Retirement (Employer)               9,072           0       9,072      11,022.15            .00      -1,950.04 121.5%
11405 512144 Health Insurance                   45,642           0      45,642      49,431.24            .00      -3,789.04 108.3%
11405 512145 Life Insurance                         24           0          24          31.98            .00          -7.74 131.9%
11405 512153 HRA Contribution                        0           0           0       2,000.00            .00      -2,000.00    .0%
11405 512173 Dental Insurance                    2,208           0       2,208       2,388.23            .00        -180.23 108.2%
11405 521219 Other Professional Serv             2,500      -2,500           0            .00            .00            .00    .0%
11405 521296 Computer Support                    1,500           0       1,500       2,493.26            .00        -993.26 166.2%
11405 531243 Furniture & Furnishings             1,000           0       1,000          50.98            .00         949.02   5.1%
11405 531277 Collateral Record Charges             750           0         750          74.25            .00         675.75   9.9%
11405 531301 Office Equipment                      250         350         600          47.92            .00         552.08   8.0%
11405 531303 Computer Equipmt & Software             0       3,000       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00    .0%
11405 531311 Postage & Box Rent                  1,000           0       1,000       1,258.75            .00        -258.75 125.9%
11405 531312 Office Supplies                       750           0         750       3,088.05            .00      -2,338.05 411.7%
11405 531313 Printing & Duplicating                100           0         100         164.08            .00         -64.08 164.1%
11405 531324 Membership Dues                       350        -250         100         155.00            .00         -55.00 155.0%
11405 531326 Advertising                           250        -250           0            .00            .00            .00    .0%
11405 531348 Educational Supplies                  200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00    .0%
11405 532325 Registration                        1,185           0       1,185       1,012.15            .00         172.85  85.4%
11405 532332 Mileage                             1,500           0       1,500         821.44            .00         678.56  54.8%
11405 532335 Meals                                 175           0         175          39.06            .00         135.94  22.3%
11405 532336 Lodging                               500           0         500         258.00            .00         242.00  51.6%
11405 532339 Other Travel & Tolls                   50           0          50            .00            .00          50.00    .0%
11405 533225 Telephone & Fax                       150           0         150           2.42            .00         147.58   1.6%
11405 535242 Maintain Machinery & Equip            675           0         675       2,936.29            .00      -2,261.29 435.0%
11405 571004 IP Telephony Allocation               425           0         425         597.60            .00        -172.60 140.6%
11405 571009 MIS PC Group Allocation             4,806           0       4,806       4,211.50            .00         594.50  87.6%
11405 571010 MIS Systems Grp Alloc(ISIS)         1,848           0       1,848       2,535.41            .00        -687.41 137.2%
11405 591519 Other Insurance                     1,828           0       1,828       1,949.61            .00        -121.61 106.7%
11405 699999 Budgetary Fund Balance                  0        -350        -350            .00            .00        -350.00    .0%

     TOTAL Family Court Services                     0           0           0      52,497.80            .00     -52,497.80    .0%



  03/18/2024                                             Jefferson County                                               PAGE 13
  12:16:47                                        CLERK OF COURTS (YEAR TO DATE)                                        glflxrpt
                                                                                                         

  FROM 2023 01 TO 2024 12

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE   PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET        ACTUALS   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET   USED

                                                                                                                                   

11407 Law Library                        

11407 411100 General Property Taxes             -8,301           0      -8,301      -8,301.00            .00            .00 100.0%
11407 531312 Office Supplies                        50           0          50            .00            .00          50.00    .0%
11407 531323 Subscriptions-Tax & Law             6,700           0       6,700       7,034.82            .00        -334.82 105.0%
11407 531348 Educational Supplies                  350           0         350            .00            .00         350.00    .0%
11407 571009 MIS PC Group Allocation             1,201           0       1,201       1,052.88            .00         148.12  87.7%

     TOTAL Law Library                               0           0           0        -213.30            .00         213.30    .0%



  03/18/2024                                             Jefferson County                                               PAGE 14
  12:16:47                                        CLERK OF COURTS (YEAR TO DATE)                                        glflxrpt
                                                                                                         

  FROM 2023 01 TO 2024 12

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE   PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET        ACTUALS   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET   USED

                                                                                                                                   

11408 Register in Probate                

11408 411100 General Property Taxes           -158,721           0    -158,721    -158,721.12            .00           -.04 100.0%
11408 451403 Circuit Court Costs                -2,600           0      -2,600      -2,735.00            .00         135.00 105.2%
11408 451407 Filing Fees Due Co Probate        -24,000           0     -24,000     -46,720.12            .00      22,720.12 194.7%
11408 451408 Other Fees Due Co Probate          -1,000           0      -1,000        -164.00            .00        -836.00  16.4%
11408 451428 Claim Against Estate Filing          -400           0        -400        -474.00            .00          74.00 118.5%
11408 511210 Wages-Regular                      98,562           0      98,562     107,377.73            .00      -8,816.17 108.9%
11408 511220 Wages-Overtime                          0           0           0         387.07            .00        -387.07    .0%
11408 511240 Wages-Temporary                         0           0           0       2,805.00            .00      -2,805.00    .0%
11408 512141 Social Security                     6,808           0       6,808       8,236.73            .00      -1,428.51 121.0%
11408 512142 Retirement (Employer)               6,702           0       6,702       7,357.41            .00        -655.23 109.8%
11408 512144 Health Insurance                   45,642           0      45,642      31,063.10            .00      14,579.10  68.1%
11408 512145 Life Insurance                         24           0          24          33.42            .00          -9.42 139.3%
11408 512173 Dental Insurance                    2,208           0       2,208       1,280.12            .00         927.88  58.0%
11408 521219 Other Professional Serv            10,000           0      10,000       1,375.00            .00       8,625.00  13.8%
11408 521251 Transcripts                           100           0         100          25.50            .00          74.50  25.5%
11408 529160 Interpreter Fee                     5,000           0       5,000       4,825.12            .00         174.88  96.5%
11408 531301 Office Equipment                      500         662       1,162            .00            .00       1,161.93    .0%
11408 531311 Postage & Box Rent                  3,500           0       3,500       6,149.86            .00      -2,649.86 175.7%
11408 531312 Office Supplies                       750           0         750       1,246.53            .00        -496.53 166.2%
11408 531313 Printing & Duplicating              1,000           0       1,000       1,138.58            .00        -138.58 113.9%
11408 531323 Subscriptions-Tax & Law                 0           0           0       1,954.32            .00      -1,954.32    .0%
11408 531324 Membership Dues                       685           0         685         195.00            .00         490.00  28.5%
11408 531326 Advertising                           300           0         300         350.00            .00         -50.00 116.7%
11408 531348 Educational Supplies                  500           0         500         183.90            .00         316.10  36.8%
11408 532325 Registration                          275           0         275            .00            .00         275.00    .0%
11408 532332 Mileage                               250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00    .0%
11408 532335 Meals                                 100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00    .0%
11408 532336 Lodging                               350           0         350            .00            .00         350.00    .0%
11408 533225 Telephone & Fax                       200           0         200         164.42            .00          35.58  82.2%
11408 571004 IP Telephony Allocation               318           0         318         470.76            .00        -152.76 148.0%
11408 571010 MIS Systems Grp Alloc(ISIS)         1,855           0       1,855       2,545.69            .00        -690.69 137.2%
11408 591519 Other Insurance                     1,092           0       1,092       1,333.38            .00        -241.38 122.1%
11408 699999 Budgetary Fund Balance                  0        -662        -662            .00            .00        -661.93    .0%

     TOTAL Register in Probate                       0           0           0     -28,315.60            .00      28,315.60    .0%

                              GRAND TOTAL            0           0           0     237,306.11            .00    -237,306.11    .0%



  03/18/2024                                             Jefferson County                                               PAGE 1
  12:17:20                                      CORPORATION COUNSEL (YEAR TO DATE)                                      glflxrpt
                                                                                                         

  FROM 2023 01 TO 2024 12

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE   PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET        ACTUALS   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET   USED

                                                                                                                                   

100 General Fund                       

11501 Corporation Counsel                

11501 411100 General Property Taxes           -488,185           0    -488,185    -488,185.44            .00           -.03 100.0%
11501 480102 Misc Reimbursement                      0           0           0      -7,740.10            .00       7,740.10    .0%
11501 511110 Salary-Permanent Regular          264,732           0     264,732     306,264.16            .00     -41,532.06 115.7%
11501 511210 Wages-Regular                      65,688           0      65,688      80,477.70            .00     -14,789.48 122.5%
11501 511220 Wages-Overtime                        394           0         394         169.91            .00         223.66  43.2%
11501 511330 Wages-Longevity Pay                   188           0         188         202.50            .00         -15.00 108.0%
11501 512141 Social Security                    22,876           0      22,876      28,312.43            .00      -5,436.56 123.8%
11501 512142 Retirement (Employer)              22,508           0      22,508      25,716.55            .00      -3,208.46 114.3%
11501 512144 Health Insurance                   73,028           0      73,028      46,649.94            .00      26,377.58  63.9%
11501 512145 Life Insurance                        129           0         129         164.37            .00         -35.32 127.4%
11501 512153 HRA Contribution                        0           0           0       1,983.88            .00      -1,983.88    .0%
11501 512173 Dental Insurance                    3,533           0       3,533       3,478.26            .00          54.54  98.5%
11501 521212 Legal                               5,000           0       5,000       1,830.26            .00       3,169.74  36.6%
11501 521219 Other Professional Serv             1,000           0       1,000          78.30            .00         921.70   7.8%
11501 531003 Notary Public Related                   0           0           0          20.00            .00         -20.00    .0%
11501 531298 United Parcel Service                  10           0          10           7.97            .00           2.03  79.7%
11501 531303 Computer Equipmt & Software         3,000      12,000      15,000      14,059.42            .00         940.58  93.7%
11501 531311 Postage & Box Rent                    200           0         200       1,053.88            .00        -853.88 526.9%
11501 531312 Office Supplies                       500           0         500       1,262.78            .00        -762.78 252.6%
11501 531313 Printing & Duplicating                 70           0          70          96.44            .00         -26.44 137.8%
11501 531314 Small Items Of Equipment              300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00    .0%
11501 531323 Subscriptions-Tax & Law             4,000           0       4,000       6,780.82            .00      -2,780.82 169.5%
11501 531324 Membership Dues                     1,656           0       1,656       1,778.00            .00        -122.25 107.4%
11501 531326 Advertising                             0           0           0         900.50            .00        -900.50    .0%
11501 532325 Registration                        2,000           0       2,000         755.00            .00       1,245.00  37.8%
11501 532332 Mileage                               400           0         400          40.28            .00         359.72  10.1%
11501 532335 Meals                                 200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00    .0%
11501 532336 Lodging                             1,500           0       1,500       1,022.18            .00         477.82  68.1%
11501 533225 Telephone & Fax                       100           0         100         164.02            .00         -64.02 164.0%
11501 535242 Maintain Machinery & Equip            300           0         300         696.58            .00        -396.58 232.2%
11501 571004 IP Telephony Allocation               425           0         425         627.87            .00        -202.87 147.7%
11501 571005 Duplicating Allocation                148           0         148          74.24            .00          73.76  50.2%
11501 571009 MIS PC Group Allocation             7,208           0       7,208       8,042.75            .00        -834.75 111.6%
11501 571010 MIS Systems Grp Alloc(ISIS)         3,168           0       3,168       4,762.55            .00      -1,594.55 150.3%
11501 591519 Other Insurance                     3,926           0       3,926       4,204.17            .00        -278.17 107.1%

     TOTAL Corporation Counsel                       0      12,000      12,000      45,752.17            .00     -33,752.17 381.3%

                              GRAND TOTAL            0      12,000      12,000      45,752.17            .00     -33,752.17 381.3%



  03/18/2024                                             Jefferson County                                               PAGE 1
  12:18:03                                         COUNTY BOARD (YEAR TO DATE)                                          glflxrpt
                                                                                                         

  FROM 2023 01 TO 2024 12

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE   PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET        ACTUALS   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET   USED

                                                                                                                                   

100 General Fund                       

11601 County Board                       

11601 411100 General Property Taxes           -250,706           0    -250,706    -250,706.40            .00            .02 100.0%
11601 511110 Salary-Permanent Regular           44,880           0      44,880      52,250.00            .00      -7,370.00 116.4%
11601 512141 Social Security                     9,475           0       9,475      12,571.66            .00      -3,096.27 132.7%
11601 514151 Per Diem                           78,981           0      78,981     110,671.84            .00     -31,690.85 140.1%
11601 531303 Computer Equipmt & Software             0           0           0         475.00            .00        -475.00    .0%
11601 531311 Postage & Box Rent                    500           0         500         106.33            .00         393.67  21.3%
11601 531312 Office Supplies                       500           0         500         576.62            .00         -76.62 115.3%
11601 531313 Printing & Duplicating              3,000           0       3,000       3,438.22            .00        -438.22 114.6%
11601 531321 Publication Of Legal Notice        10,000           0      10,000      10,748.68            .00        -748.68 107.5%
11601 531324 Membership Dues                    15,250           0      15,250      15,035.65            .00         214.35  98.6%
11601 531349 Other Operating Expenses              100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00    .0%
11601 532325 Registration                          600           0         600         920.00            .00        -320.00 153.3%
11601 532332 Mileage                            16,000           0      16,000      23,778.06            .00      -7,778.06 148.6%
11601 532335 Meals                                 800           0         800       2,686.47            .00      -1,886.47 335.8%
11601 532336 Lodging                               800           0         800       1,071.00            .00        -271.00 133.9%
11601 532339 Other Travel & Tolls                    0           0           0          84.40            .00         -84.40    .0%
11601 533225 Telephone & Fax                        50           0          50            .00            .00          50.00    .0%
11601 535242 Maintain Machinery & Equip            500           0         500         942.87            .00        -442.87 188.6%
11601 571004 IP Telephony Allocation               106           0         106         156.84            .00         -50.84 148.0%
11601 571005 Duplicating Allocation              3,926           0       3,926       3,405.94            .00         520.06  86.8%
11601 571009 MIS PC Group Allocation            42,048           0      42,048      45,724.48            .00      -3,676.48 108.7%
11601 571010 MIS Systems Grp Alloc(ISIS)        22,626           0      22,626      31,045.96            .00      -8,419.96 137.2%
11601 591519 Other Insurance                       564           0         564         564.50            .00           -.50 100.1%

     TOTAL County Board                              0           0           0      65,548.12            .00     -65,548.12    .0%



  03/18/2024                                             Jefferson County                                               PAGE 2
  12:18:04                                         COUNTY BOARD (YEAR TO DATE)                                          glflxrpt
                                                                                                         

  FROM 2023 01 TO 2024 12

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE   PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET        ACTUALS   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET   USED

                                                                                                                                   

11602 Board Indirect                     

11602 411100 General Property Taxes           -234,933           0    -234,933    -234,933.00            .00            .00 100.0%
11602 593405 JCEDC                             128,433      75,000     203,433     204,864.00            .00      -1,431.00 100.7%
11602 593409 Literacy Council Donation          18,500           0      18,500      18,700.00            .00        -200.00 101.1%
11602 593410 Free Clinic Donation               67,500           0      67,500      60,000.00            .00       7,500.00  88.9%
11602 593412 Tourism Donation                    4,500           0       4,500       4,500.00            .00            .00 100.0%
11602 593413 Railroad Consortium Donation       16,000           0      16,000      32,000.00            .00     -16,000.00 200.0%
11602 699999 Budgetary Fund Balance                  0     -75,000     -75,000            .00            .00     -75,000.00    .0%

     TOTAL Board Indirect                            0           0           0      85,131.00            .00     -85,131.00    .0%



  03/18/2024                                             Jefferson County                                               PAGE 3
  12:18:05                                         COUNTY BOARD (YEAR TO DATE)                                          glflxrpt
                                                                                                         

  FROM 2023 01 TO 2024 12

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE   PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET        ACTUALS   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET   USED

                                                                                                                                   

11603 Historical Commission              

11603 485250 Publishing Royalties                    0           0           0         -76.93            .00          76.93    .0%
11603 531311 Postage & Box Rent                      0           0           0           8.77            .00          -8.77    .0%
11603 594950 Operating Reserve                       0      11,142      11,142            .00            .00      11,141.56    .0%
11603 699700 Resv Applied Operating                  0     -11,142     -11,142            .00            .00     -11,141.56    .0%

     TOTAL Historical Commission                     0           0           0         -68.16            .00          68.16    .0%

                              GRAND TOTAL            0           0           0     150,610.96            .00    -150,610.96    .0%



  03/18/2024                                             Jefferson County                                               PAGE 1
  12:18:54                                         COUNTY CLERK (YEAR TO DATE)                                          glflxrpt
                                                                                                         

  FROM 2023 01 TO 2024 12

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE   PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET        ACTUALS   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET   USED

                                                                                                                                   

100 General Fund                       

11701 County Clerk                       

11701 411100 General Property Taxes           -208,361           0    -208,361    -208,360.56            .00            .01 100.0%
11701 431001 Marriage License Fees             -30,000           0     -30,000     -29,325.00            .00        -675.00  97.8%
11701 431006 Domestic Partner Term Fee            -110           0        -110            .00            .00        -110.00    .0%
11701 451003 Marriage Waiver Fees                 -150           0        -150      -1,090.00            .00         940.00 726.7%
11701 451033 Marriage Lic Void / Refund            -70           0         -70         -50.00            .00         -20.00  71.4%
11701 451308 Postage Fees                       -1,000           0      -1,000      -2,107.15            .00       1,107.15 210.7%
11701 451404 Passport Fees                     -24,000           0     -24,000     -39,571.38            .00      15,571.38 164.9%
11701 451413 Passport Photo Fees                -5,500           0      -5,500     -14,066.17            .00       8,566.17 255.7%
11701 511110 Salary-Permanent Regular           83,160           0      83,160      98,900.00            .00     -15,740.00 118.9%
11701 511210 Wages-Regular                      79,637           0      79,637      84,394.88            .00      -4,758.30 106.0%
11701 511220 Wages-Overtime                        201           0         201         302.12            .00        -101.29 150.4%
11701 512141 Social Security                    11,108           0      11,108      13,122.56            .00      -2,014.71 118.1%
11701 512142 Retirement (Employer)              11,084           0      11,084      12,357.67            .00      -1,273.85 111.5%
11701 512144 Health Insurance                   57,053           0      57,053      52,524.89            .00       4,527.86  92.1%
11701 512145 Life Insurance                         40           0          40          40.71            .00           -.99 102.5%
11701 512153 HRA Contribution                        0           0           0       4,000.00            .00      -4,000.00    .0%
11701 512173 Dental Insurance                    2,760           0       2,760       2,670.60            .00          89.40  96.8%
11701 529167 Conservation Congress               1,350           0       1,350       1,184.83            .00         165.17  87.8%
11701 531003 Notary Public Related                 600           0         600          20.00            .00         580.00   3.3%
11701 531243 Furniture & Furnishings             1,800           0       1,800            .00            .00       1,800.00    .0%
11701 531311 Postage & Box Rent                  2,500           0       2,500       3,955.88            .00      -1,455.88 158.2%
11701 531312 Office Supplies                       300           0         300       1,143.88            .00        -843.88 381.3%
11701 531313 Printing & Duplicating              1,500           0       1,500       1,536.79            .00         -36.79 102.5%
11701 531314 Small Items Of Equipment              300           0         300         651.74            .00        -351.74 217.2%
11701 531321 Publication Of Legal Notice           150           0         150            .00            .00         150.00    .0%
11701 531323 Subscriptions-Tax & Law               100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00    .0%
11701 531324 Membership Dues                       125           0         125         250.00            .00        -125.00 200.0%
11701 531326 Advertising                           100           0         100         111.57            .00         -11.57 111.6%
11701 531351 Gas/Diesel                            100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00    .0%
11701 532325 Registration                          800           0         800         455.00            .00         345.00  56.9%
11701 532332 Mileage                               150           0         150          37.34            .00         112.66  24.9%
11701 532335 Meals                                 125           0         125         122.57            .00           2.43  98.1%
11701 532336 Lodging                               880           0         880         636.00            .00         244.00  72.3%
11701 532339 Other Travel & Tolls                   50           0          50            .00            .00          50.00    .0%
11701 533225 Telephone & Fax                       400           0         400         449.17            .00         -49.17 112.3%



  03/18/2024                                             Jefferson County                                               PAGE 2
  12:18:54                                         COUNTY CLERK (YEAR TO DATE)                                          glflxrpt
                                                                                                         

  FROM 2023 01 TO 2024 12

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE   PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET        ACTUALS   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET   USED

                                                                                                                                   
11701 533236 Wireless Internet                      75           0          75            .00            .00          75.00    .0%
11701 571004 IP Telephony Allocation               475           0         475         597.60            .00        -122.60 125.8%
11701 571005 Duplicating Allocation              1,000           0       1,000         895.86            .00         104.14  89.6%
11701 571009 MIS PC Group Allocation             7,809           0       7,809       8,569.19            .00        -760.19 109.7%
11701 571010 MIS Systems Grp Alloc(ISIS)         1,508           0       1,508       2,069.79            .00        -561.79 137.3%
11701 591519 Other Insurance                     1,952           0       1,952       2,072.87            .00        -120.87 106.2%

     TOTAL County Clerk                              0           0           0      -1,496.75            .00       1,496.75    .0%



  03/18/2024                                             Jefferson County                                               PAGE 3
  12:18:55                                         COUNTY CLERK (YEAR TO DATE)                                          glflxrpt
                                                                                                         

  FROM 2023 01 TO 2024 12

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE   PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET        ACTUALS   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET   USED

                                                                                                                                   

11702 Elections                          

11702 411100 General Property Taxes            -52,669           0     -52,669     -52,668.60            .00            .02 100.0%
11702 424001 Federal Grants                          0           0           0      -5,911.74            .00       5,911.74    .0%
11702 472004 Election Reimbursement            -25,000           0     -25,000     -29,951.33            .00       4,951.33 119.8%
11702 472007 Municipal Other Charges              -100           0        -100        -883.42            .00         783.42 883.4%
11702 472008 SVRS Charges-Govt Units           -13,000           0     -13,000      -5,020.50            .00      -7,979.50  38.6%
11702 473015 Election Maint Contracts          -22,028           0     -22,028     -31,890.59            .00       9,862.57 144.8%
11702 511210 Wages-Regular                           0           0           0       9,533.04            .00      -9,533.04    .0%
11702 511220 Wages-Overtime                          0           0           0           8.26            .00          -8.26    .0%
11702 512141 Social Security                        20           0          20         709.28            .00        -689.38      %
11702 512142 Retirement (Employer)                   0           0           0         610.20            .00        -610.20    .0%
11702 512144 Health Insurance                        0           0           0       2,062.41            .00      -2,062.41    .0%
11702 512145 Life Insurance                          0           0           0            .66            .00           -.66    .0%
11702 512173 Dental Insurance                        0           0           0         182.69            .00        -182.69    .0%
11702 514151 Per Diem                              260           0         260         260.00            .00            .00 100.0%
11702 521219 Other Professional Serv             9,000           0       9,000      31,776.97            .00     -22,776.97 353.1%
11702 531303 Computer Equipmt & Software        22,000      39,269      61,269      40,028.54            .00      21,240.46  65.3%
11702 531311 Postage & Box Rent                     10           0          10           2.58            .00           7.42  25.8%
11702 531312 Office Supplies                     1,600           0       1,600       2,194.13            .00        -594.13 137.1%
11702 531313 Printing & Duplicating             45,000           0      45,000      68,074.65            .00     -23,074.65 151.3%
11702 531321 Publication Of Legal Notice         5,500           0       5,500       6,670.17            .00      -1,170.17 121.3%
11702 532325 Registration                          125           0         125          54.00            .00          71.00  43.2%
11702 532332 Mileage                                50           0          50          44.41            .00           5.59  88.8%
11702 532335 Meals                                  80           0          80          38.82            .00          41.18  48.5%
11702 533225 Telephone & Fax                         5           0           5            .00            .00           5.00    .0%
11702 533236 Wireless Internet                   1,500           0       1,500         680.74            .00         819.26  45.4%
11702 535242 Maintain Machinery & Equip         23,478           0      23,478      46,904.32            .00     -23,426.62 199.8%
11702 571004 IP Telephony Allocation               106           0         106         187.08            .00         -81.08 176.5%
11702 571005 Duplicating Allocation                 22           0          22          34.22            .00         -12.22 155.5%
11702 571009 MIS PC Group Allocation             3,604           0       3,604       3,898.13            .00        -294.13 108.2%
11702 571010 MIS Systems Grp Alloc(ISIS)           437           0         437         600.12            .00        -163.12 137.3%
11702 699999 Budgetary Fund Balance                  0     -39,269     -39,269            .00            .00     -39,269.00    .0%

     TOTAL Elections                                 0           0           0      88,229.24            .00     -88,229.24    .0%



  03/18/2024                                             Jefferson County                                               PAGE 4
  12:18:56                                         COUNTY CLERK (YEAR TO DATE)                                          glflxrpt
                                                                                                         

  FROM 2023 01 TO 2024 12

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE   PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET        ACTUALS   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET   USED

                                                                                                                                   

11703 Insurance General, Auto, WC        

11703 591519 Other Insurance                         0           0           0     541,897.55            .00    -541,897.55    .0%

     TOTAL Insurance General, Auto, WC               0           0           0     541,897.55            .00    -541,897.55    .0%



  03/18/2024                                             Jefferson County                                               PAGE 5
  12:18:56                                         COUNTY CLERK (YEAR TO DATE)                                          glflxrpt
                                                                                                         

  FROM 2023 01 TO 2024 12

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE   PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET        ACTUALS   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET   USED

                                                                                                                                   

11704 Dog Licenses                       

11704 529003 Dog Listing Fees                   16,000           0      16,000      13,831.50            .00       2,168.50  86.4%
11704 531319 Other Operating Supplies            1,000           0       1,000       1,261.03            .00        -261.03 126.1%
11704 531353 Dog Fees Returned                  15,335           0      15,335      14,291.60            .00       1,043.40  93.2%

     TOTAL Dog Licenses                         32,335           0      32,335      29,384.13            .00       2,950.87  90.9%



  03/18/2024                                             Jefferson County                                               PAGE 32
  12:18:56                                         COUNTY CLERK (YEAR TO DATE)                                          glflxrpt
                                                                                                         

  FROM 2023 01 TO 2024 12

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE   PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET        ACTUALS   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET   USED

                                                                                                                                   

11705 ICC Activity                       

11705 473010 Intercounty Billed                   -200           0        -200            .00            .00        -200.00    .0%
11705 531313 Printing & Duplicating                100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00    .0%
11705 532335 Meals                                 100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00    .0%
11705 594950 Operating Reserve                       0         -13         -13            .00            .00         -13.00    .0%
11705 699700 Resv Applied Operating                  0          13          13            .00            .00          13.00    .0%

     TOTAL ICC Activity                              0           0           0            .00            .00            .00    .0%

                              GRAND TOTAL            0           0           0     619,835.88            .00    -619,835.88    .0%


	Executive Committee Packet - Minutes
	Executive Committee Packet - Financials Administration
	Executive Committee Packet - Financials Clerk of Courts
	Executive Committee Packet - Financials Corporation Counsel
	Executive Committee Packet - Financials County Board
	Executive Committee Packet - Financials County Clerk

